FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 7/15/25 at 5:30 PM*
3" Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

. RollCall:
Il.  Presentation: none

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes June 17, 2025 pg 3
Public Hearing minutes June 17, 2025 pg 2

IV.  Publiccomment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: **
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $83,173.67 pg 24 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $208,453.39 pg 37
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $18.50 pg 53 FP Golf Course Impr Fund claims @ $243,128.00 pg 54
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $247,241.18 pg 55
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $782,014.74

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 56

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution for appropriation in the General Fund to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 59
Consider a resolution for additional appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 60
Consider a resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes** pg 61

IX. Ordinance

X.  Other New Business:
Consider proposal for engineering services from IMEG for the repairs of the Great River Trail not to exceed $13,800** pg 63

Consider proposal for engineering & administration services from IMEG for the Electric vehicle charging station grant at $64,500** pg 67
Consider the 2025 District Park Plan** pg 75

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

XIl. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 140 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 155

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 160 Todd Collins pg 166 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 169 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 170

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 172 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 179

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered

into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess
The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201 on Tuesday,
August 19t at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**ltems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 7/11/2025

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS PUBLIC HEARING
JUNE 17TH, 2025 - 6:14 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Thank you very much. Good evening
ladies and gentlemen, before we get started on the main meeting, we've got
another bit of business to do here. I'd like to move to open the Appropriations
Public Hearing of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District for the Fiscal Year,
beginning the first day of July, 2025, and ending the last day of June, 2026. | will
ask the Clerk to please call roll.”

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 15

E. Dewith, T. Foster, P. McNeil, M. Moreno-Baker
TOTAL ABSENT 4

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Publication of such hearing that occurred
on May 14, 2025, at the Rock Island Argus Daily Dispatch, the newspaper of
general circulation in Rock Island County. The only order of business here is to
conduct an Appropriations Public Hearing as provided by statute for the Fiscal
Year 2025-2026 Forest Preserve Appropriation Ordinances. | will make 3 calls to the
public. If anyone wishes to address the Forest Preserve Commission with regard to
the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Appropriation Ordinances, that have been on public
display in the office of the County Clerk, for the past 30 days. | will make a first call
for anyone wishing to address the Forest Preserve Commission with reference to
the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Appropriation Ordinances. | will make a second call. |
will make a third and final call. Let the record state, | made three calls to the
public with regard to the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Forest Preserve Appropriation
Ordinances, and that those wishing to address the Commission had an opportunity
to do so. I now ask for a motion to close the hearing.”

President Swanson stated, “And, unfortunately, this will require a roll call vote...so,
l...let's see, that was to show who is Present. So, we have to do a Roll Call, please,
Madam Clerk.”

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “Okay, but this is to close?”

President Swanson confirmed, “This is to close the Public Hearing.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 1

002



Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “Okay, | had to make a move on it...hang on.”

President Swanson stated, “Oh yeah, we need a motion...Mr. Vyncke moves and
Mr. Burns seconds.”

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K.Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried. (The Public Hearing is closed at é:16pm.)

St e ok sk ke ok Sk sk sk ke s S she sk s sk e st sfe s sk sk sk s sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk ek ske sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sfe s skl ok ok sk sk ok st ke sk ke st e st ok sk s st sk s st s sl ske stk sk ok sk sk ste sk sk sk sk sk sk i sk s sk sk sk sk

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JUNE 17TH, 2025 - 6:16 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

2. President Swanson stated, "With apologies to members of the public, but this is
how the slow work of ethical government takes place. So, we don't get slighted
on anything, I'm now going to ask the Forest Preserve Commission to be called to
order. And, seeing no objection, | will ask that the establishing roll be the first roll for
vote as well. Seeing no objection, | will ask the Clerk to call roll to open the
Commission Meeting.”

(Time is 6:16pm)

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 15

E. Dewith, T. Foster, P. McNeil, M. Moreno-Baker
TOTAL ABSENT 4

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Our first order of business tonight, I'd like to
infroduce you all to Rocio Ayard Ochod, who is here from the Quad Cities
Community Foundation. We're very grateful for your time, and this is an important
partner for the Commission, in raising philanthropy, and pulling private dollars on
behalf of our Forest Preserve Commission. Ms. Ayard Ochoa, the floor is yours.”

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 2

003



Ms. Ayard Ochoa stated, “Thank you for having me. Again, my name is Rocio.
First of all, thank you all for being our partner. | represent the Quad Cities
Community Foundation. I'm the Director of Engagement. My supervisor, Anne
Calder couldn't be here tonight, so | will represent her as well, and talk to you a
little bit about the Quad Cities Community Foundation, but most importantly, |
would like to talk to you about a new tax incentive that effects some of our
residents. So first, we've been in existence for 60 years. We started in 1964 with @
group of volunteers and we created this charitable organization. Our main mission
is fo provide dollars into the community, to work with families, donors, non-profit
organizations who want to make an impact in the community and guide their
philanthropic goals. And so, by doing that, we provide scholarships, we provide
grants to non-profit organizations, and really, our ultimate goal is to create change
and to transform the region through charitable giving. | will falk about the lllinois
Gifts Tax Credit Program. You all should have a hand-out in front of you, and there
are three reasons why this program started. It's brand new to the State of lllinois. It
was created just this year, with the specific goal to encourage charitable giving.
The hope is that through this tax credit, folks in our state are able fo be incentivized
to give to endowments. It also provides a community benefit, so conftributions
help fund programs and projects in the community. And of course, the third, is
that it has a personal tax savings incentive for folks. It offers a 25% state income
tax credit, which is different than the deduction that folks receive through
charitable giving. It is awarded at a first-come, first-serve basis, and folks do have
to apply. It offers a maximum annual credit of $100,000 per individual, or up o
$200,000 per couple. Anybody that pays Hlinois taxes, can claim this tax credit. 1t is
not transferable or refundable, but it can be carried-over up 1o five years. And so
why is this important? It's very important because tax payers can give to an
endowment and can receive this tax credit, for that gift. At the Quad Cities
Community Foundation, we're a qudlified community foundation that can help all
of the taxpayers through the process and we help them through the application
process. The funds are limited, so we do encourage folks to act quickly if they are
interested in giving fo an endowment, fo give at the beginning of the year, versus
later. I'm going fo stop here because you may have questions, and | want fo
answer them. Again, | do want to thank you for partnering with us. You all do
have an endowment with us. | do want to clarify though, the endowment that
you all have with us, wouldn't qualify, specifically, for this tax benefit because it
does have specific statements in our agreement that does not make it a frue
endowment, because the funds in the endowment you have with us, can be
retracted. So, if this is something of interest to your organization, we can absolutely
set a sister fund that would remove that clause, and would make it a true
endowment. Aslong as the funds are not removed, then folks can give, and this is
something that you can work with donors to be able to incentivize them.”

President Swanson asked, "l know | have a question, and I'm looking around for
others, but have you seen an impact already in giving to endowmentse”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 3

004



Ms. Ayard Ochoa stated, "Absolutely. As you call know, the Quad Cities
Community Foundation serves lowa and lllinois. lowa has had a similar tax credit
for the past 20-25 years, and so this is something that we absolutely see our
philanthropic values increase because of it. This is our first year in lllinois and we've
already seen some fraction.”

President Swanson asked, "Any other questions? Something we could do with
constituents, is if they express interest in supporting things like the Trust that we have
for Loud Thunder, llliniwek, something like that...or even for Niabi Zoo, is to tell them
to talk to their financial advisor, who will probably be well-informed about this. [t's
a pretty robust incentive.”

Ms. Ayard Ochoa stated, "“It's very substantial.”

President Swanson stated, “Yeah. Any other questionse Alright. Well, please
accept our thanks for everything that the Community Foundation does. Please
express our greetings to Ms. Calder, and friends, if you'll join me in thanking Ms.
Ayard Ochoa. Thank you for being with us."”

Ms. Ayard Ochoa stated, "Thank you.”
(Group Applause)

President Swanson stated, "Alright, at this time, | would entertain a motion to
approve the May Commission minutes.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the May Commission minutes, as
presented. Commissioner Meilke seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Just a couple of things on President's Comments, the
weather has been-well today was a little warm, but for the most part, pretty nice
and fairly dry. Folks have been out enjoying our preserves. | hope you've had a
chance to get out to Niabi. As fate would have it, | got there twice in the last
week. The Big Cat Exhibit is almost done. Ms. Cleo, our beautiful black panther, is
chomping at the bit to get outside and enjoy it. But, if you haven't seen those
ofters, my goodness. If you've got kids or grandkids in your orbit, take them out to
see those otters. They are so much fun. | want to salute whoever it was that came

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 4

005



up with the names Tina and Louise. [f you're old enough to remember Gilligan’s
Island, you'll know that those are good names for them. So, we'll have time for
questions in the staff reports here in just a moment, but we're going 1o move on
now."

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $789,017.42 as presented.
Commissioner Burns seconded.

Commissioner Mielke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moved to approve Transfers of Appropriation, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Moreno and Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moves to waive the reading and approve the Resolutions
regarding the General Fund Transfer of Appropriations to Niabi Zoo Fund,
additional Fiscal Year 2025 Appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund, Fiscal Year 2025
Niabi Zoo Fund appropriations for Mixed Primate and Otter Exhibit Improvements,
the Bike Path Grant Improvements, and Cooling system for the Biodiversity Building
at Niabi Zoo. Commissioner Perkins Seconded.

(Note** Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 5

006



RESOLUTION
RE: Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $192,251.72 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIFTION
$192,251.72 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lilinois, this 17" day of June 2025,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinngy, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 6

007



WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in

RESOLUTION

the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 25, and

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 25 Appropriations

WHEREAS, revenue has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund &
DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $280,013.59 be transferred from unappropriated
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT
$1,248.34
$36,495.36
$2,694.34
$6,998.31
$32.00
$40,293.52
$192,251.72

AMOUNT
$280,013.59

APPROPRIATION
131-32 347.30
131-32 361.10
131-32 361.30
131-32 364.10
131-32 392.11
131-32-35 391.68
131-32-35 391.60

APPROPRIATION
131-32-36 767.00
ARPA24-60-767

DESCRIPTION

Zoo Research & Conservation Fee

Investment Earnings
Collector’s Interest ‘90

Contributions from Private Sources

Sales of junk or salvage
Transfer from DCFI Fund
Transfer from General Fund

DESCRIPTION
Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION3: This resoiution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

Rock Island County, IHlinois, this 17t day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 7

¥

008



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations for Mixed Primate and Otter Exhibit
Improvements

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo will be reimbursed from the Niabi Zoo
Foundation for expenses related to the construction of an otter pool within
the Biodiversity Building and fencing refurbishment to the mixed primate
exhibit at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, expenses and construction on the project have been
completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $53,966.11 to provide the

necessary funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,610.00 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000
$24,356.11 131-32-08 766 Building Remodeling $2000-$4,999

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $53,966.11 shall be increased from
a Niabi Zoo Foundation donation to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 |n the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$53,966.11 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17t day of June, 2025,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Bike Path Grant
Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, expenditures for the design and construction documents
are forthcoming, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $8,867.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,867.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $11,624.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$11,624.00 3356-32-35 334.70 State Grants-IL Bicycle Path Grant
IBPG26-00-33470

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Hlinois, this 17" day of June, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 9

010



RESOLUTION
RE: Cooling System for Biodiversity Building at Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to
increase the budget for the installation of a cooling system for the biodiversity
building at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF25) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the amount of
$13,000.00 was awarded and received in October of 2024, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation will contribute $8,015.00 to offset the
remainder of the project cost, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Istand, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $21,015.00 to be transferred from grant funds already
received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,000.00 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF25 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
$8,015.00 131-32-35 364.10 WCGF25 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. An amount of $21,015.00 be transferred from the above described rev
received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$21,015.00 131-32-35 766.00 WCGF25  Building & Remodeling over $5000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately,

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Illinois, this 17" day of June, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

N

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PaAGeE 10

011



Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the revised FY26 Annual Budget and
Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund,
IMRF Refirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of
Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund, as presented. Commissioner
Woods seconded.

(Note** Ordinances are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 11

012



Forest Preserve District General Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, liinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific
amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification E-stimated Armount From Amount Raisad
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1.286,698 $-0- 31,286 698
Pearsonnel Benefits 283,505 A 283,505
Supplies 376,265 264,295 111,970
Other Services & Charges 444 044 444 044 -0~
Capital Qutlay 169,990 169,990 -0
Debt Service 378,828 378,828 -0-
Transfers 670,072 670072 -0-0
TOTAL $3,609,402 $1,927,229 $1,682,173
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $684,606
Fstimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,682,173
OTHER INCOME $1.930.927
$3,613.100
TOTAL 34,297,706
Estimated Expenditures $(3,609,402)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $688,304

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

059

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 12

013



Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF
JUNE 2026. BEIT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, Hiinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2026 The specific amounts are listed and totaled below,

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised

Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,783.391 $113.641 $1.669.750
Fersonnet Benefits 325,834 345,834 (-
Supplies 644,790 644,790 -0-
Other Services & Charges 635,547 635,547 Q-
Capital Outlay 195,000 195,000 -0~
Debt Service 405,250 405,250 -0
Transfers 180,072 180,072 -0-
TOTAL $4,169,884 $2,500,134 $1,669,750
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $80,698

Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy
OTHER INCOME

$4,692.600

TOTAIL $4,773,298
Estimated Expenditures $(4,163 884)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $603,414

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

061

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 13

014



IMRF Retirement Fund Y 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED hy the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllincis, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, Hllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 20286,
The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below

Classification Fstimated Amt From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personnel Benefits ~-Retirement 179,797 $3,100

Total $179,797 $3,100 $147,494

Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $139,598
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $147,494
Other Income $3,100
$150,594
TOTAL $290,192
Estimated Expenditures $(1798,797)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $110.395

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, Ilinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

063

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 14

015



Liability Insurance Fund Y 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, llinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Istand County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026,
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Other Services & Chargers-Insur  $328,750 $5.100 $221,240
Transfers b4 2888 BB ()
Total $383,038 $5,100 $221,240
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 3265252
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $221,240
Other Income $5.100
$226.,340
TOTAL $491.592
Estimated Expenditures $(383,038)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $108,554

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 15

016



FISSA Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVF DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation
are listed and totaled bhelow.

Classification Estimated Amt From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personnel Benelits - FISSA 3239 869 $3.100 Sa42 311
Total $239.869 $3,100 $242,311
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $97,850
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $242,311
Other Income $3.100
$245 411
TOTAL $343,261
Estimated Expenditures $(239,869)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $103,392

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

067

RocK Ist.AND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 16

017



Audit Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026, BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit Fund
of Rock Island County, Hiinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific
amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Other Services & Charges - Audit 345 000 $0 $45 653
Total 345,000 $0 $45 653
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $12,330
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy 345653
Other Income $0
$45,653
TOTAL $57,983
Estimated Expenditures $(45,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $12,983

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Istand, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof,

069

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 17

018



DCFI Fund 'Y 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Istand County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island County,
Hiinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July
2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Capital Qutlay - DFC| Fund 30 $600 $302.011
Total 30 $600 $302,011
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $14,450
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $302,011
Other Income $800
$302.611
TOTAL $317,081
Estimated Expenditures $0
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $317.061

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Istand, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rack Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

071

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 18

019



10.

12.

Commissioner Vyncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Perkins, Adams, and Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfanhl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve purchase of a Ford F-150 in the amount
of $43,673.00, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the purchase of a John Deere Mower in
the amount of $98,132.56, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the staff recommended bid from Stichter
Construction in the amount of $249,762.00 for the Great River Trail Project.
Commissioner Enburg seconded.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 19

020



13.

14.

Commissioner Vyncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Mielke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the bid for GASB 75 reporting from
Lauterbach & Amen at FY25 ($4,670), FY26 ($1,710), FY27 ($4,950), FY28 ($1.820), as
presented. Commissioner Vyncke Seconded.

President Swanson stated, “I am grateful that Ms. Palmer is here to unpack this.
This is essenfially our auditing services. Does anyone have any questionse”

Auditor, April Palmer stated, “It's not quite auditing services, just to clarify. It's
actuarial services for our post-employment benefit packages that we offer current
and soon-to-retire employees, and it’s a calculation that is required to do the
government-wide statements in the audit.”

President Swanson stated, “...and that's why we rely on Ms. Palmer. Thank you
very much for being with us tonight, | appreciate that very much.”

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll cali vote. Commissioner
Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 15
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the MindFire Communications
Agreement for Services at $80,225.00, as presented. Commissioner Woods
seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 20

021



Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Amendment to Zoo Director salary of
$1,000.00, as presented. Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Layer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Moftion carried.
Comments from Commissioners:
(Commissioner Simmer was recognized.)

Mr. Simmer stated, “l was just talking to Jeff and | wanted to tell you, my daughter-
my granddaughter is participating in Zoo Camp right now, she’s loving it. She's a
litfle confused, why on Monday, the zoo was closed. ‘Because, you know
Grandpa, the animals are all there.” (Group chuckles) So, she was a little
confused why we couldn’t go look at the animals, when they're there for sure.
She’s really enjoying it, she’s having a great time and again, it's a wonderful
program.”

President Swanson stated, “The chimps and lion said they wanted to have
Monday's off.”

(Group laughter)
Mr. Simmer added, “She didn’t think it was okay.”

(Group laughter)

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PaGE 21

022



KK: td

President Swanson stated, “Well, thank you Dr. Simmer. Thank you for bringing
those beautiful grandkids out there and helping them. Any other questions? On
the reports before you...I hope you get a chance to read them, there’s just so
much good stuff happening right now, in these Forest Preserves. I'm excited that
you are all a part of it.”

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Friends, the next meeting of this Forest Preserve
Commission will be Tuesday, July 15, at 5:30 pm, or after the County Board
meeting, in these Chambers. We are in recess, thank you very much for your fime
and attention.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting in recess at 6:33 pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTEDR

P

//'

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
06-17-2025 PAGE 22

023



1€ Jo 1 9bed

WY 82:75:60 520T/€0/£0 U0 JaAelD JJo( Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

169/0°¢€ GZ0Z/T1/90 STOTZ/T1/90  STOZ/TT/90 usdo 994 Ajyauon LL89TOSA ONI SINLSAS LNOWYIA - 606401
|enjoe3uo) apising - 00 k19 [1e1ep 13[q0 &
o' 1/$ € suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 13(q0
STHT CTE0
# pIedIGZ/H1/9'93)
66°9T G202//2/90 ST0T/LT/90  S2T02//2/90 uado Alpuow:wiooz  Zzy60S60EANI 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L0°LY G202/¥2/90 ST0T/¥2/90  S2T0Z/v2/90 usdO  786S998TE/8T # 1P0e SZOZE090XT86S D711 II ALITIS0OW 181V - 8£080T
veL S20Z/¥2/90 STO0T/¥T/90  S2T0Z/v2/90 uado abe3sod G0-SZOd ANNd TVYINID SYTUL-NITWVD ™ - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
00°£28'€$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
STHT 21€0 #
p1edigz/c1/9'buiniydie
00°000°€ G202/LT/90 Sc0T/LT/90  ST0Z/L2/90 uadO  elpaw [e10s!sn|d JIAD S676EE 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
Syjuow dNOYS YNOA3S / SIIDOTONHIAL
00°009 G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 uado 9 - bunsoy aysgam £86¥67C VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 862501
STHT 21€0
# p4edIGZ /91 /1 0IMBS
00°/2C G20Z/T1/90 SC0T/11/90  ST0Z/TT/90 uedQ  [lews’PeuoDIURISUOD  DDSZ0TITSO 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
£6'50¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1e3ep 3[40
Jayndwod
£6'50¢ GZ0Z/T1/90 STOT/TT/90  S2T0Z/T1/90 uado SJ4o( 104 JoJUO a/Wxav ONI INFWNYIA0D MAD - 0E£00T
000‘T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS 1239 93[O
1/'88% € suolpesuel] 32I0AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/leday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
STHT 21€0
# pledige/s/9iuinial
(g6°2) G20Z/T1/90 SC0T/11/90  ST0Z/TT/90 uado Jyylony AIsY,0  88SSTT-€S/0  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
STHT TT€0 #
p1ed’sz/61/S 10 01Ny
s8'es GZ0Z/T1/90 SZOT/TT/90  S20Z/T1/90 usdo AIPY,0  6ZTHTT-£S£0 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
STHT CTE0
# paed!Sz/6T/S seNy
6L°€C GZ0Z/T1/90 STOTZ/TT/90  STOZ/TT/90 usdo [lo‘oiny AISY,0  OYOSTT-£S20 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
saliddng @oueuajuiely /iieday - 00°€ZS [1239p 13[q0
00°/2€'T$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|ejo] syyauag YyjeaH aakojdw3z - 00'ETH I'€39p 193[d0
1I43N3g HLTV3aH
05°£99 G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 usdo ddueINSUl 3311334 G290 gH3 JIAOTAWA SYIIYL-NITNYD ™ - 8SEHOT
1I43N39 HLTV3aH
05°€99 §20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  ST0Z/ve/90 uado SdueInsul 3R gHI SZ0T Hdy JIAOTAWT SYIYL-NITWYD™ - 8SEHOT
sjyauag yjjeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ETY I'@39p P3(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo ¢ 9bed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

66'v1

81'868%

60°¥C

£6°68¢€

S9°9b1
VA VAS

88wy

60°£0€
00°0¢T
00°000'T
66'vT
9%"9S
[44 %514

8E'TST
8/'€bC

SL0b

€8'618'CTS
00°0S£$

00°0S€

64'6v6'L$

88'7/8

S202/¥T/90
$ suopoesuel] SDI0AU]
§20¢/92/90
§¢0z/92/90
§20z¢/¥e/90
§20z¢/¥e/90

6 SuonPeSUR.| 3DI0AUT

§202/92/90
§20z/92/90

§¢02/92/90
§¢02/92/90
§¢02/92/90
§20z/ve/90

S¢0¢/¥e/90
S¢0z/¥e/90

S20Z/¥2/90
GT SUORDESUR.| 3DI0AUT
T suondesuel] 3J10AUT
§202/92/90
7 suonoesue.| S210AU]

§202/92/90

§20Z/¥T/90  ST0T/ve/90 uado Jaheuds yuey 1/02/1S8 YIGWNT YOHONY - Z6080T
000°'T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232P 1[0 o
sjejol sa1jddns soueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€ZS [1€39p 1[0 S
ONILLYAVOX3
§202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdo 3204 papRAIRI 198/¢ ANV ONDIDNYL YITIIW - 2980T
AT1ddNS NOILONYLSNOD
§202/92/90  S20T/92/90 usdo padtojurat Ajod  $12€//8200S dvD JLIHM A1ddNS aH - £/£S0T

6LET €8€0 # pledig

2/42/S" 19915  [eanpnas
§202/¥T/90  §20T/v2/90 uado UISISSM 800Z-¥C  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
§202/¥T/90  §20T/¥2/90 uado 390Nney ume| 1/9€1258 ¥IGWNT YOHONY - 260801

sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
sjeol saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS [1e3p P3(G0
T¥19 2680 # P
1e2!67/G/9 spaasiuooly

§202/92/90  S20T/92/90 uado auleld 006TT9STST  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2ZE90T
SY9

§202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdo  YemjulL Joj sjediayd 69TE£099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
SUOISS=20U0d HOT1NW

6202/92/90  ST02/92/90 usdo 3|pung poomally  GZ9QPOOMB3II] ANV AOOMIYIH SY3LIXVE - 89080T
§202/92/90  S20T/92/90 usdo sqinqg 61| 1/6681S8 ¥IGWNT JOHONY - Z6080T
§202/92/90  S20T/92/90 usdo saiiddns buiues)p 1/9260TX ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - Z6080T

TH19 2680

# paedise/6T/s'syued

§20Z/¥e/90  S20T/ve/90 usdo pspoduocol suield 00S/TSS0S¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
ONLLYAVOX3

§202/¥2/90  S20T/ve/90 usdo 3004 papAIRI 759/¢ ANV ONDIDNYL ¥3TIIW - 298401
G202/¥7/90  ST0Z/2/90 usdo anssiy 39103 8€PSHT 00 A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
SY9

§20Z/¥e/90  S20T/ve/90 uado XIW JaMopuns #8CEE099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T

saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
MaMIul||I - 06 Juswpiedsqg gng
S|e10] uonesIuIWpyY - OT uswedag gns
S|e10] 000°G$ 42A0 Judwdinb3 3 Yoew - 0089 1€39p 3[40
wia1sAs
§202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdp  Sduepuspy pue awin 06/S15-520 ONI SIID0TONHDAL ¥ITAL - S6£/0T
000’s$ 49n0 Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00'89L [1233P 130
S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
T 40 2T yuow
G202/92/90  ST0Z/92/90 usdo  SZ0Z-+20T :Iduelsy G9STZ  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - bELL0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY 9010AUT

S2/0€/90 - §Z/10/90 2buey 3@ anQ dI0AUT

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo ¢ abed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

Sz/91/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SE0p G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 usdo S2/ST/S '$10/9-0the 6S85£0895 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §92£0T
Sz/61/9 - ADYANT AVMYHEH
1L G202/92/90 S20T/92/90  ST02/92/90 uado  §Z/0T/S ‘ST0/9-0T8ET 0/817289S TYIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWYAIW - S$9/70T
sz/oe/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0L G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 uado S2/T2/v 'ST0L9-078EC €STH50/95 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
S2/91/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
617691 GZ02/92/90 ST0T/92/90  ST0Z/92/90 usdo  SZ/ST/S ‘H10/9-0T9EC 0T9%£0895 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
S2/91/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
69'8¢C G202/92/90 ST0T/9T/90  ST0Z/92/90 uado  SZ/ST/S ‘€10£9-00bET £0SHE0895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Sz/91/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
10°S8 G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 usdo S2/ST/S ‘£10/9-0S18T T#12£089S JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
sz/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€76 G202/92/90 S20T/92/90  ST02/92/90 uado  SZ/ST/S ‘920/9-0b6/T 802£0895 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
8°T9T'1$ € suonoesues] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
GTHT TIE0 #
plesigz/z1/9:eulaul
6/'€20'T G202//2/90 ST0T//2/90  S202//2/90 usdo d¥omiUlI‘wodelpaly  GZS0 S0S0600  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AvnO - 2Z£90T
THT19 2680
# pleDIGZ/T/9:RUIRUI
66'G6 G202/¥2/90 STOT/¥T/90  ST0Z/2/90 usdo ddue.LI0g epens €872/  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
002 G20Z/¥2/90 STOT/¥T/90  ST0Z/2/90 uadO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 SZOTE090XT86S DT11II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
87°7/S$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
THT9 2680
# p4ed!GE/11/9'901130]
[/ 157 G702/92/90 ST0T/97/90  ST0Z/92/90 usdo AypswoH €T0L-6TCT 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
THT9 2680
# pledigz/s1/9!wean
'S8 G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 usdo 201pew|em €92489  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
119 2680
# paedigg/sz/siwean
¥1°SS §20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  ST0T/ve/90 uado 201pew|em S6+089  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Lb'OTP'T$ € suonoesuel| SI0AUT S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S 1e3ep 3[40
- G9GE T/4L0 # pied!
08°'TT1C G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 usdo §Z/9T/G WO0d N YIUMS 869¥09ZSN 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
119 2680
# paediGz/p/9'yousg
89°€8T'T G202/97/90 S20T/92/90  ST02/92/90 uado ped’spnpoiddoisail  065£8000CdL  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo 1 abed WY 82:2S:60 S202/£0/£0 U0 19Ae1) Hor Aq uny

88'6€0'T G202/€2/90 Sc0T/€2/90  ST0T/£2/90 usdo [ony (osalp ST9629T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
¥9'v28'C G202/€2/90 Sc0T/€2/90  ST0T/£2/90 usdo seb papesjun #196291 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
STHT TTE0 &
# p1edIGZ/0E/G 0140 e
0£'99 G20Z/1T/90 ST0Z/T1/90  S20T/TT/90 usdo Joj yojnwi!spleusiy €795¥9  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - TZ£90T
T¥'SS G20Z/1T/90 ST0Z/T1/90  S20T/TT/90 usdo Sjemoy 8E9VbT 02 A1ddNS NY3ILSIM LVIID - 9€910T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I183=p 93[O
89'cr1$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buiyzod/wogiun - 00 ¥ T 1139 93[O
20uemo|e
89°€HT GZ0Z/T1/90 STOTZ/T1/90  STOZ/TT/90 usdo  BuiyIop pue wiojun  GZEZSO quisd 1A31LSIM STHHD - T+0H0T
Buiyyo|d /waosun - 00°YTH |1239p 199[q0
Iapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
¥6'CE8'TTS TH suonpesuel] SDI0AU] S|e301 YaMmiul||I - 06 swuedsq gns
06'92/$ T suopdesuel] 9210AU] S|e101 [enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00 H9 I1e39p 13O

SDIAIDS 3)sem
06'92L §202/92/90  S202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdo  YPMIUNI GZ0Z BUNf  T80LHSB08/E ONI 31SYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
[en3oeuUOD BPISING - 00°FH9 [1E1eP 123(G0

G/'L65$ T suonesuel] S210AU] S|ejoL sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3AGO
Yomulr
00°08S §202/92/90 S§202/92/90  §202/92/90 uado - |e3ua. amodeyiod SbT08T ONI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
NI OcH
SLLT §202/¥2/90 ST0T/vT/90  S20T/+2/90 uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip Z198%S0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
v6'bL1'T$ G suopesuel] 32I0AU] S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E€9 11232 193[q0
0S'T §202/92/90 S202/92/90  §202/92/90 uado 209 Jledai 23 88%/80090T DNI 3DIAYIS FYLL S.dINOd - T6920T
0b°80T §202/¥2/90 ST0T/vT/90  S20T/+2/90 uado SIS Jledas 23 THE/80090T DNI 3DIAYIS FYLL S.dINOd - T6920T
06'ST §202/¥2/90 ST0T/vT/90  S20T/+2/90 uado SIS Jledas 23 0T2/80090T DNI 3DIAYIS FYLL S.dINOd - T6920T
68'665 §20Z/¥2/90 ST0T/vT/90  S20T/+2/90 uado sal|ddns Jiedai |lom 6CSSTT 0D AQV¥d L - 90€£20T
punosbdwed uj
ST60p'T G202/¥2/90  S20T/ve/90  S202/ve/90 uado sdwes Jiedal buiquinid 9£8pTT 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(GO
LL°TU8'T$ TT suondesuel| 3DI0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
S2S0
99°'9% §202/97/90 S¢0T/97/90  ST02/97/90 uado Jamas R Ja1em 00000TTOZT NOLdWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
S2/91/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
€L ThS G202/92/90 S202/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo §z/ST/S ‘80096-08589 121150895 JAIHSHAIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
Sz/91/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8¢'02k §202/92/90 S§202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdo  SZ/ST/S ‘+00/E-182S9 £/0050895 FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9Z£0T
sz/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
879t §202/92/90 S202/92/90  §202/92/90 uado  SZ/ST/S ‘60020-18£0€ 8+5/£0895 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo G abed WY 82:2S:60 S202/£0/£0 U0 19Ae1) Hor Aq uny

09°2€ G202/€2/90 S20T/€7/90  ST02/€2/90 usdo aiempJey Buipjing 6v6/81 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
L£0T 0ZE0# ©
pledigz/e/9:saiddns N
86'S0T GZ0Z/T1/90 STOTZ/TT/90  STOZ/TT/90 usdo Jledaiuozewy vS2022090 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piedigg/c/9:1oxealq
dwe
99'96 G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT1/90 usdo  0S‘eweiejeog spal LL¥9T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
££0T 0Z€0
# piedisz/6z/S syed
ov'veL G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT/90 uado Jojow’eoNuUIlN  9//TETOT-OS 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
apelq
SEPLT G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT1/90 usdo Jamow pue ‘siayy 06/£19¢CT D711 ¥OLOVYL IOVLIYIH - 96080T
sbuli-o pue ‘spienb
1S bEp GZ0Z/T1/90 STOT/TT/90  STOZ/TT/90 uado asoy ‘sbumiy asoy 212€8S¢T D71 ¥O1OVdL 39VITYIH - 96080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
w._u.hmmﬁ € suoijoesueld] a010AUT S|ejo | mw__nnzm m:_um._wn_o |jejuad jeog - 349°¢es |ielsp uuw.EO
DNI ITIDOVL ANV LIvd 441710
00°0CT G202/€2/90 S20T/€2/90  S202/€2/90 uado SUOISS2OUO0D SWIIOM 76889 NOZUYD YA AINNVC 13AVOUVIN - 989/0T
STHT 21€0
# pledigz/cz/sisieoq
8b'/S€ GZ0Z/T1/90 STOT/TT/90  STOZ/TT/90 uado Joj slieyd:spleusiy 980219 1SNAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
ONI ITIOVL ANV LIvd 441710
00°0CT G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT1/90 uado SUOISSSOUO0D LIOM 07589 NOZAVD YA AINNVA 13IVOUVIN - 989/0T
saljddns bupjesado jejual Jeog - YG'ZeS |1L19p 13[9O
9g/ET1'1$ TT suondesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0

LEOT 0CE0 # piedigy/
22/S'saueneg saianeg

00'6/b'C G202/0£/90  S20T/0£/90  ST0Z/0£/90 uado d3eIsieuL TTTT6C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
STHT CTE0
# pleD:GZ/9/9:301440
8¢'91 G202//2/90 ST0T//2/90  S202//2/90 usdo 4o} Yo|nwi’spieusiy 9cbT09  LSNMYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - Z2€90T
STHT CTE0
# p1ediGz/6/9:20140
LL'S9 G202/92/90 ST0T/9T/90  ST0Z/92/90 usdo Joj Yojnwi’spieusiy 6v85/9  L1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
IDIAYIS NOILONAOYUd dOYUD
05°/8¢ G202/92/90 ST0T/92/90  S2T02/92/90 usdo s|eslwayd 09£0S2/S W)I4 SNOLLNT0S 9V NAMLNN - Z#/00T
96°€6T G202/92/90 S202/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo saijddns bujuesp 9/0£6 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
G9'€S G202/92/90 S202/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam $ST0/P0S  DNI LNAIWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
L£0T 0CEO # pledig
16'PS G20Z/€T/90 Sc0T/€T/90  ST0T/£2/90 uado 2/0T7/9:ubis!yea|dguiie, 66491 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AIBSdId 159404 - OET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
SZ/0€/90 - S2/10/90 buey 818Q 9NQ S2I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo 9 abed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

£LE0T 0CEO0 # P4
ed!G7/c7/G uonensibal

029

05°€€ G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT1/90 uado YeniajemyNa 11 0S8T/b9E  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
£E0T 0CE0 # pA
ed!G7/c/S uonensibal
0S°€€ G20Z/T1/90 SC0T/11/90  ST0Z/TT/90 uado yenssremiyNg I 8E6T/P9E  L1SMUL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
LEOT 0ZE0 # P4
ed!G7/c/5 uonensibal
0S°€€ G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT1/90 usdo YeuislemyNa 11 096TZb9E  1SNMYL ANV MINVE ALID VN0 - 2ZE90T
LEOT 0TE0 # pA
ed!qz/cz/s uonensibal
0S°€€ G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT/90 usdo YenIajemyNg 11 €86T/b9E  LSMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
SDIAIDS |eUOISS?J0Id - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
Lb'8vT$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
D71 I9VIIAIG dM
L8 §202/92/90 S§202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdp  suoissadu0d abeiansq Ly/STEP6 [ ANVISI MD0Y 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
saseyd.ind pood - 00°9¢S [1eop 193[q0
vS'T1Z$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 3[40
ued
4106 10} Yoy - uozewy
PS 11 G202/92/90 S20T/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo - JuswissInquil G290 quiRy STIIW € NIWVCN34 - 9901
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
£1°082'C$ 9T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00°€ZS 11239 13[40
££0T 0TE0 # pied! ¥7981THE
(98'92) GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0Z/0£/90  STOZ/0€/90 usdo S2/0T/9'upa.Diuczewy -€£SEH60E 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥ND - 22£90T
££0T 02€0
# paedisz/y/9'salddns 798TTHE
(A3 G202/0£/90 S20Z/0£/90  S20Z/0£/90 usdo Jleda.iuozewy -€GEP60E  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
vLC8 G202/92/90 S20T/97/90  S202/92/90 usdQ sal|ddns Jiedas snoteA  SZ/8T/9 L/656 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
0688 G202/92/90 S20T/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo  selddns Jiedas yousm 00S£6 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
8v'ch G202/92/90 S202/97/90  §202/92/90 usdo  sbnd seds pue Jsyly 709898  TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILIVIN - 95920T
££0T 0CE0 # pledg
6665 G202/€2/90 S20T/€2/90  S202/€2/90 uado z/0T/973Jzzou’s,ussRy L TTPZ0EE  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
GE'6T GZ02/€2/90 ST0T/€T/90  ST0T/€2/90 usdp  sel|ddns Jiedas snoliea 69876 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
98'98 G202/€2/90 S20T/€2/90  ST0Z/€2/90 usdo 1334 |10 9€8568  1I-VI 40 LNIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
¥9'ct G202/€2/90 S20T/€2/90  S202/€£2/90 usdo llo £86768  1I-VI 4O LNIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
ope|q
S8'+0€ G202/€7/90 Sc0T/€7/90  ST0T/€2/90 usdo I ybiy pue ‘spaym 97S€68  1I-VI 40 LNIWAINOI NILYVIW - 95920T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wc.b\_ma_wﬂ gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo £ 9bed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

S2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
78907 G202/02/90 ST0Z/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 uado - S2///S ‘S00S£-0T60T 6T1/589/95 TUIHSOYIE / NVOTHIWVAIN - G94£0T
§2/9/9 ADYANT AVMYHEYH
€6°TCT G202/02/90 ST0T/02/90  S202/02/90 usdo - S2///S '99TET-0£H80 G98£89/95 FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Gz/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9ree §202/02/90 Sc0t/0T/90  ST02/02/90 uado - S2///S ‘20TZ0-TTE80 €/6S€4/9S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
62/9/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
9.'9C G202/02/90 ST0T/02/90  S202/02/90 uado - S2///S *¥10¥9-000£0 0££289/95 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/9/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
69'9€ 6Z02/02/90 ST0Z/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 usdo - S2///S ‘ST0¥9-06/90 $95289/9S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
S2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
48 £ G202/02/90 ST0Z/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 uado - §2///S ‘HT0H9-0S650 0/8189/95 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
§z/9/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
66'TTT G202/02/90 ST0T/02/90  S202/02/90 usdo - S2///S '€10¥9-012S0 0T/189/9S JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Gz/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£6°/8 G202/02/90 Sc0t/0T/90  ST02/02/90 uado - S2///S ‘€00T9-0/HS0 €/$189/95 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
62/9/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
65°0L G202/02/90 ST0T/02/90  S202/02/90 uado - S2///S *TT0¥9-0ZE£S0 $92TELL9S JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/9/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
S0'bE 6Z02/02/90 S70Z/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 uado - S2///S ‘0TOH9-0TTSO T0ZT89£9S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
S2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
62°06 G202/02/90 ST0T/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 uado - S2///S ‘210%9-006%0 790T89/95 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
§2/9/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
98'cCT G202/02/90 ST0T/02/90  S202/02/90 usdo - S2///S '£20¥9-069+0 £98089/95 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Gz/9/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
YSTrT G202/0T/90 S20t/0T/90  ST02/02/90 uado - ST/L/S ‘sbTeb-0£620 ££06£9/95 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
62/9/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
80'8¢ G202/02/90 ST0T/02/90  S2T02/02/90 usdo - S2///S '€606S-TELTO $SL£29/9S FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
sz/9/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£G6°9ST 6Z02/02/90 ST0Z/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 usdo -Sz///S ‘THOTE-18800 €£/£9/9/9S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
19'v/9% T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
19bET GZ02/b2/90 ST0T/¥T/90  ST0T/2/90 usdO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 GZOTZE090XT86S D711 II ALITI0OW 181V - 8£080T
LE0T 0TE0 # pledisy 8819819
00°0bt GZ0Z/T1/90 STOTZ/TT/90  STOZ/TT/90 uado  /9z/S'BulsUIHUIeIS -€/89Tbby  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
00'v/L$ G suoppesuel| 90I0AUL S|e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDIO0Id - 00"TE9 |1BIdP 103[q0
££0T 02€0
# plediGz/9/9:||eIsul
[03u0dpueH:ANIGOI
00°0¥9 G202/97/90 S20T/92/90  ST02/92/90 uado Hagels §9¢£-520¢ 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo g abed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

S¢/9T/L - ST/LT/9

v6'bL G202/92/90 S20T/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo  edIAes wiele AJUNDes  9TSTHSELTT SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T/L0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0 -
G6'9€$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 130 8
NI OZH
S6°9€ §202/92/90 S§202/92/90  S202/92/90 usdo [B3UDJ JBUORIPUOD G790 090v£Z S8 / LYOdNIAAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 11233p 13[q0
85°182'9% [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
DIAIDS Jiedal
0T°€6¢ G202/97/90 S20T/92/90  ST02/92/90 uado Jojen 219 cmﬂ €65898  TI-VI 4O LNIWJINOI NILAVIN - 959207
9JIAJISS dledal
0£'618 G202/92/90 S202/92/90  S202/92/90 uado Jojes a3 cmoh 009898  1I-VI 40 LNIWAINDI NILYVIN - 95920T
9DIAISS dledal
81°9/7'T G702/92/90 ST0T/92/90  ST0Z/92/90 usdo Jojes 199 uyor 809898 TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIN - 959207
9JIAISS
00°0S¢ G202/92/90 S20T/97/90  S202/92/90 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon 99666 1dNH M NHOC - 690801
9JIAIDS
00°0S€ G202/€2/90 S20T/€2/90  ST02/€2/90 usdpo  iedau Jojow Buijjon S96v66 1dNH M NHOC - 690801
LE0T 0CE0 # pledisy
/€£2/S esusdIpgeIapLL
00°90¢ G20Z/T1/90 S20Z/11/90  S20Z/TT/90 usdo uejin T0ZE£29  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22€90T
L£8TTSTTS
# [elI3S ‘3un 09K 104
00°/£85'€ G20Z/T1/90 S20T/11/90  ST0Z/T1/90 usdp  Jossaidwod paoe|dal 8TCSTT 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueudjuiely 1 sieday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
0T'SE6'TS £ suonoesuel] 3010AUT sjejo| sao1Al19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
§2/9/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£0°€0T G202/02/90 S202/07/90  S202/02/90 usdo - §2///S '$00TS-1650% 09v20££95 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
§2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£°S8 §202/02/90 S202/02/90  S202/02/90 uado - §2///S ‘T00ES-0T86E 78020495 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
Gz/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9492 G202/0T/90 S20t/0T/90  ST02/02/90 uado - S2///S ‘80069-T£90E L15£69/95 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
S2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
PTET §202/02/90 S202/02/90  S202/02/90 uado - §2///S 'S00bP-TE68C ££9969/95 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
§2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
Wbl 6Z02/02/90 S70Z/0T/90  ST0Z/02/90 usdo - ST/Z/S ‘£112S-TE€80C £20T69/95 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
§2/9/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
[Arads G202/02/90 S¢02/07/90  S202/02/90 usdo - §2///S 'S0069-TEL9T £95689/95 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
§2/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€/°8€ §202/02/90 S202/02/90  S202/02/90 usdo - S§2///S *21016-08bCT 908989795 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
Gz/9/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6T'v8 §20z2/0T/90 Sc0t/0T/90  ST02/02/90 uado - S2/Z/S ‘0v0SE-TZOTT 858589795 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo 6 9bed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

¥b867E00T
62°0SS G202/4T/90 ST0T//T/90  ST0Z/LT/90 uado  ssipueydisy doys oid -ANI ONI 4709 ANOLS3DATdE - SE690T
02HE62£00T o)
L£°€29 G202//2/90 ST0T//2/90  S202//2/90 usdo  asipueyossy doys old -ANI INI 4709 INOLSIOANE - SE60T
saljddng asipueydsd doys o04d - Sd'TTS [1233P 13(q0
£0'S20'vT$ 9T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
€6°00T'T G202//2/90 ST0T//2/90  S202//2/90 usdO 8301-10AIQ USRID YOSN 9919507 DNI SATHYYND ONITANIM - T86£0T
SH'pSL G202//2/90 ST0T//2/90  S202//2/90 usdp  pues Jayunq |einjeu 9622S0T ONI SATYYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
SY9
€1°006'T G202/LT/90 Sc0T/LT/90  ST0ZT/L2/90 uado seb papesjun T/8STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
¥£'99% G202//2/90 ST0T/LT/90  S2T02//2/90 uado [ony [9saIp 0/8STOTTT d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
09'6£5'C G202//2/90 ST0T/LT/90  S202//2/90 usdo  s|ediwsyd 8s1n0d Jjob NITE0T6 S10NA0Yd M8A - S6500T
06'9TH G202//2/90 ST0T/LT/90  S2T02//2/90 uado sajiddns buijessdo 00-8b8tC DNI NISATD UNHLYVY - 668401
ONI
00599 6202//2/90 ST0T//T/90  ST0T//T/90 usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob 769SEETOS SNOILNTOS 4d9NL AIDNVAQY - T+080T
£0'68 GZ07/S¢/90 ST0T/ST/90  ST0T/ST/90 usdo GE€-09 I9M YOSN 7SS0S0T ONI SIYYNO SNITANIM - T86£0T
9v°04S GZ07/S¢/90 ST0T/ST/90  ST0T/ST/90 usdo 3103 J0AIp U316 9v0TS0T ONI SIYYNO SNITANIM - T86£0T
TEST T¥60
# piedigz/cz/gis1addoy
12°2L0'T G202/S2/90 ST0T/ST/90  S202/S2/90 usdo Heo’y0b 31d 09/1 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
TEST TH60 #
p4e2i5z/pz/S sieydnd
6128 G202/ST/90  Sc0T/ST/90  ST02/ST/90 uado J3aq‘juenensgam 6TTLLSTTT 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
JSTYdYILNT ¥ITAL vad DT
00°080'T G202/S2/90 ST0T/ST/90  S202/S2/90 usdo  s|ediwsyd ss1nod Jjob #9€0/ TYNOILVYNYILNI ANI19YILSYIN - 9b//0T
oM
00°€S GZ07/S¢/90 ST0T/ST/90  ST0T/ST/90 usdo AsaA1I3p Yes Jejos 906¥€  ONINOILIANOD ¥ILVM AGYIM - G88/0T
¥9'12¢ GZ07/S¢/90 ST0T/ST/90  ST0Z/ST/90 usdo S|oMmo} 200bbC 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVI¥D - 9£9T0T
00'+0T'T G202/ST/90  S20T/ST/90  S202/Sz/90 usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob NIS6£88 S10NAo¥dd M8a - S6500T
TEST T¥60 # piedig
12°¥9 G202/¥2/90 STOT/¥T/90  ST0Z/2/90 uado z//z/s'siepnsiuozewy 818€TCC 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 3[40
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
87'78€'1$ €/ suolpesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10] Japunyl pno - T6 Juswiuedaqg gns
€' 1954 T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ej0) |enjoeljuo) apISINQ - 00" HH9 |1238p 13(q0
Gzoz Aing
DIAISS B)1Sem Japuny ]
pno7 ‘9/1000T 8//8€¥200 S3ADIAYAS AT TV
0b'98% G202/LT/90 Sc0T/LT/90  ST0Z/L2/90 uado -00b0-€ # 108 -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 2)eg ong o3 9210AUT Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

1€ Jo 0T 9bed

WY 82:25:60 §202/€0/L0 uo 4ane) ya( Aq uny

91°S/T G20¢/L2/90 S20T/L2/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdo 399-A LS6TE6S ONI LSIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
1S'H€9 G202/L2/90 S20T/L2/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdpo  seoliddns Jiedss snopea T75€6 ONI SQYVYNAW - 264201
99°'z¢ G20¢/L2/90 S20T/Le/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdo sa||ddns pue |oods ¥/S26 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
86'79 G202/L2/90 S20T/Le/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdo jued S/926 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
86°'€S G202/L2/90 S20T/L2/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdpo  seoliddns Jiedss snopea 1€826 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
00°¢T G20¢/L2/90 S20T/Le/90  ST0Z/L2/90 uado saj|ddns Jiedas a1n vh6Ce 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
00'9T€ G202/L2/90 S20T/Le/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdo sse|b 759/40 0D SSY19 ANITOW 1S3 - 282007
6679 G202/L2/90 S20T/L2/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdo asoy 066/8T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
Sb'sb G20¢/L2/90 S20T/Le/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdpo  seliddns Jiedss snopea €/088T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
S6'T/ G20¢//2/90 S20T/Le/90  ST0Z/L2/90 usdpo  seliddns Jiedss snopea T9188T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
9126 6202//2/90 ST0T//T/90  ST0T//2/90 usdo [0 EELTBEANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
96999 6202//2/90 ST0T//T/90  ST0T//T/90 usdo Alquissse anjea 00-/¥8bC DNI N3S310 dNHLYY - 668207
YOO0ALNO NYITYIWY
9/'62L'T G202/ST/90  S20T/ST/90  ST0Z/ST/90 uadQ 49|043U0D J030W DB 1204659  LVIYD / INIWAINOI TIYM NVA - GSS90T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
$0'pE §202/Sz/90  S20T/Se/90  Sz0Z/ST/90 uado a|qeo TSTZ6S9  LVIYD / INFWAINOI TIYM NVA - SSS90T
¥OOALNO NYIIIIWY
79't¢C G202/ST/90  S20T/ST/90  ST02/ST/90 uado ded s34 £802659  1VIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - GSS90T
SUYD 4109 SIYYVH
00°0S6 G202/Sz/90  Sc0T/Se/90  Sz02/ST/90 uadQ sal|ddns Jiedas ped Jjob 19/T0b-T0 / S140dS YOLOW SI¥YVH - 898T0T
SUYD 47109 STYYVH
19'Sh G202/ST/90  S20T/ST/90  ST02/ST/90 usdo selddns Jiedas 1ed Jjob #06T0t-10 / S140dS JOLOW SI¥YVH - 898T0T
YOOALNO NYITYIWY
09'8bT S20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  ST0Z/be/90 usdo  seolddns Jiedss snoea €85€099  LVIYD / INIWAINOI TIYM NVA - GSS90T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
00°€€T S20T/¥2/90 S20Z/bT/90  S20Z/ve/90 usdo sai|ddns Jiedas 8/¥£099  1VIUD / INAIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
¥OO0ALNO NYIIYIWY
¥6'€LT G20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  ST0T/vbe/90 uado [oued 6££8659  1vIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
0L S20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  Sz0Z/be/90 usdo Bnid pue Bui-o 66£6659 1vIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SGS90T
v0°'LTT G20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  ST0Z/be/90 usdo syued 6£/68 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
60°LCT §20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  Sz0Z/be/90 usdo syued 06868 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
81°8¢ S20Z/¥T/90  Sc0T/ve/90  ST0Z/be/90 usdo syued ££506 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng asueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
99'€/0'c$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) saiddns asipueydiay doys oid - Sd°zzS 11e39p 199[q0
TEST TH60 # ple
2!Gz/62/S esIpueydIaiy
00°006'T G202/LT/90 Sc0T/LT/90  ST0Z/L2/90 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy 86£599026  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd'TZS [1239p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/90 - 52/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock